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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

CASE NO.: 98CV5899(JBS)

CIVIL ACTION

Complaint

Dale M. Baranoski, residing at 335 Larch Road, Mt. Laurel, New Jersey 08054 by way of Complaint says:

I. JURISDICTION

Jurisdiction lies in the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey pursuant to 42 U.S.C. Sec. 1983, et sea; 42 U.S.C. Sec. 1985; 28 U.S.C. Sec. 1343(3) and 28 U.S.C. Sec. 1331(a).

II.  VENUE

Venue is properly laid in the District of New Jersey by reason of the fact that all parties reside in New Jersey and all conduct complained of occurred there.

III.  PARTIES

1. Plaintiff, Dale Baranoski ("Baranoski"}, is a Sergeant of the Westampton Township Police Department

 ("Township Police Department") and has served as a Township police officer for 13 years with an exemplary record.

2. Defendant, Chief Bert Harper ("Chief Harper") is the Chief of Police of the Township Police Department for all relevant time periods.

3. Defendant, Sergeant Bruce Reed ("Reed") is a Sergeant of the Township Police Department for all relevant time periods.

4. The Township of Westampton (Township) is a governmental body duly enacted to exist under the laws of this State.

5. All named defendants are agents and/or representatives of the Township and acted under the color of state law for all relevant time periods.

COUNT I

1. On or about January 1997 defendant, Chief Harper issued a unilateral and official verbal order to all Township police officers to cease traffic enforcement and pedestrian checks in the Township. This directive was given following a highly publicized federal lawsuit against the Township Police Department.

2. Baranoski, as a member of the Township Police Department, took an oath as required by State law to enforce all laws, ordinances and regulations of the Township. Specifically, Township Police Department Rules, Chapter 10, Article IX, 10-28 requires all patrolmen to maintain constant patrol of the Township and to be responsible for seeing that all laws of the State of New Jersey and Ordinances of the Township are duly observed and enforced and that the public

peace be maintained.

3. On March 23, 1997 at approximately midnight Baranoski was on patrol when he observed a motorist speeding, Baranoski attempted to stop the motorist, David Caceres (Caceres), for speeding when Caceres refused to pull over and led Baranoski on a car chase, abandoned his vehicle and then led a foot chase in the dark and through backyards. Baranoski attempted to arrest Caceres for drunk driving and eluding police. Caceres got on his knees but repeatedly refused orders to lie prone. Caceres being drunk and two times the size of Baranoski, Baranoski kicked Caceres once in order to gain control of the situation. Caceres had past run-ins with the Township Police Department, including a previous arrest for drunk driving and eluding.

4. Caceres filed an Incident Report alleging Baranoski caused a bruise to his pelvis/waist area (right side) and an abrasion to his nose.

5. Sergeant Reed, with Chief Harper's consent initiated an internal affairs investigation regarding Caceres' complaint. Chief Harper knew that Baranoski and Reed were in competition to replace him as Chief as he was expected to retire soon. Chief Harper and Reed were motivated to fire Baranoski without good cause. Reed had attempted to circumvent the promotion testing procedures for the Chief of Police since he had received a very low score on the Sergeant's promotional test. Chief Harper told police officers that Baranoski would never be promoted to any other rank "if he had anything to do with it."

6. The Internal Affairs investigation conducted by Reed contained contradictory statements from Caceres and Caceres' witnesses; it contained information falsely supplied by Reed; it was conducted in a manner to obtain information favorable to Caceres; it ignored favorable information to Baranoski. It was a sham.

7. Chief Harper directed and controlled the Internal Affairs investigation with Reed in an effort to hide favorable evidence to Baranoski and to pressure others so as to influence testimony. The Internal Affairs Investigation conducted by Chief Harper and Reed violated Departmental Standard Operating Procedures Sees. 3:1.12; 3:6.1-2; 3:6,5 and 3:10.1. It also violated the Internal Affairs Policy and Procedures mandated by the New Jersey Attorney General.

8. On July 7, 1997 Disciplinary Charges were filed by Chief Harper against Baranoski for violation of the

Township's   Use   of   Force   Policy;   writing  an investigation report;   submitting a false  investigation report;  and,   giving a false statement.  Chief Harper recommended termination of Baranoski from the Department.

9. Prior to the Disciplinary Charges being filed, Chief Harper forwarded the "results" of the Internal Affairs investigation to the Burlington County Prosecutor's Office, The Burlington County Prosecutor's Office received all the materials and determined there to be no assault (and, thus no unreasonable force) by Baranoski upon Caceres. Despite the Burlington County Prosecutor's Office's findings, Chief Harper filed and prosecuted the Disciplinary Charges against Baranoski. Chief Harper's recommendations were all in excess of the Department's Standard Operating Procedures and ordinances.

10. Chief Harper filed and prosecuted the Disciplinary Charges against Baranoski in retaliation for Baranoski and his sguad's enforcement of motor vehicle and pedestrian violations Chief Harper told Township Police Officers that the Disciplinary Charges would never have been brought if Baranoski had "laid low as ordered," and "Dale's just so damned defiant."

11. Chief Harper also told Township Police Officers that he was angry because "Dale constantly questions my authority." Chief Harper admitted under oath that Baranoski, questioned his authority alot. chief Harper resented the challenges to his authority.

 
12. Shortly before the March 23, 1997 incident, Baranoski filed a PERC complaint against Chief Harper. PERC rendered a decision favorable to Baranoski.

13. On May 29, 1996 Baranoski filed a grievance with the Fraternal Order of Police ("FOP") against chief Harper for interference with contract negotiations. As a result, Chief Harper transferred to another FOP Lodge.

14. On June 6, 1997 Baranoski filed a grievance with successful results for reimbursement of college expenses after being denied same by the Chief.

15. From August 1996 to February 1997 Baranoski prepared correspondence describing poor working conditions at the Department and suggestions for improvement of same.

16. From March 1997 through to the present, Chief Harper has retaliated against Baranoski in violation of the law by the filing of disciplinary charges, placing Baranoski on improper administrative leave, continuing to file minor unmeritorious disciplinary charges, unwarranted denial of legitimate work related requests, denial of overtime, workmen's compensation benefits, ostracizing plaintiff, causing damage to plaintiff's reputation and other retaliatory acts (such as assigning him menial and humiliating tasks.)

17. Defendants engaged in unlawful conduct as described above in violation of Baranoski's rights to freedom of speech and activity protected by the First Amendment. The defendants further engaged in unlawful conduct in violation of Baranoski's right to substantive and procedural due process in violation of the Fourteenth Amendment.

18. As a proximate result of defendants' violations of 42 U.S.C. Sec. 1983 as described above, Baranoski has suffered damages for pain and suffering, emotional distress, economic losses, counsel fees and costs.

WHEREFORE, Baranoski seeks judgment in hip favor and against defendants as follows:

a)  Compensatory relief;

b) Attorneys fees pursuant to 42  

    U.S.C. Sec. 1998,

c)  Punitive damages; and,

d) For all other appropriate or equitable relief.

COUNT II

19. Plaintiff incorporates the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 18 as if fully set forth herein.

20. Defendants' actions as described above contravene public policy prohibiting reprisals against public employees for refusing to participate in conduct that offends a clear mandate of public policy and violates the law.

21. As a direct and proximate result of that conduct Baranoski was injured as set forth above.

WHEREFORE, Baranoski seeks judgment in his favor and against defendants as follows:

a)  Compensatory relief;

b) Attorneys fees pursuant to 42 U.S.C. Sec. 1988;

c)  Punitive damages; and,

d) For all other appropriate or equitable relief.

COUNT III

22. Plaintiff incorporates the allegations of paragraphs 1 through 21 as if fully set forth herein.

23. Defendants' conduct as described above constitutes a conspiracy to deprive plaintiff of the equal protection of the laws in violation of 42 U.S.C. Sec. 1985.

24. As a direct and proximate result of that conduct Baranoski was injured as set forth above.

WHEREFORE, Baranoski seeks judgment in his favor and against defendants as follows:

a)  Compensatory relief;

b) Attorneys fees pursuant to 42 

    U.S.C. Sec. 1988;

c)  Punitive damages; and,

d) For all other appropriate or equitable relief. 

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned counsel certifies that there are no other actions or arbitrations pending or contemplated involving the subject matter of this controversy at this time and there are no additional known parties who should be joined to present action at this time. I certify the foregoing to be true. I am aware that if the foregoing    statements    are   willfully    false,    I    am subject to punishment.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Pursuant to F.R.C.P. 38(b) and 48, plaintiff demands trial by jury in accordance with those rules.

